
 

 

 

 
   
June 30, 2017 
 
Sam Greenwood 
Greenwood Construction Company Limited 
205467 County Rd. 109 
Amaranth, ON 
L9W 0V1 
 
RE: Greenwood Construction Company Limited 
       Option 3 Entrance/Exit (Third Line) 
       Project 177201.0051  
 
Dear Mr. Greenwood: 
 
Trinity Consultants Ontario Inc. (Trinity) has prepared this letter to comment on the newly proposed Greenwood 
Construction Company Limited (Greenwood) haul route for the Violet Hill Pit (Pit) that is located on Part Lots 30, 
31 and 32, Concession 4 in the Township of Mono, County of Dufferin, Ontario.  
 
Greenwood has proposed to construct an alternate entrance/exit to the Pit; referred to as “Option 3” in the 
attached site plan in order to strategically manage truck traffic entry/exit along 3rd Line East, as a result of working 
with the Township. Since travel distance plays a key role in the generation of road dust, total dust from truck 
traffic is still expected to be significantly lower with Option 3 when compared to Option 1 entrance originally 
assessed in the air modelling report. Greenwood will be paving the road with asphalt from 3rd Line East to the 
extraction line, followed by recycled asphalt thereafter.  As such, Trinity does not have any concerns with this 
relocation from an air quality perspective. 
 
Should there be any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (416) 391-2527 extension 30 or at 
cscullion@trinityconsultants.com. 
 
Yours truly, 
Trinity Consultants Ontario Inc. 
 

 
 

Christopher Scullion 
Managing Consultant 
 
Attached 
1. Site Plan Image 
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